
Roll Call: 

Minutes: 

Southgate City Council Agenda 
Council Chambers 

14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Wednesday September 20, 2023 

6:30ym Worb Stud� Session 

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting 

Ayres-Reiss, Colovos, George, Graziani, Kowalsky, Kuspa, Rauch 

1. Work Study Session Minutes dated September 6, 2023

2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated September 6, 2023

Scheduled Persons in the Audience: 
1. Boy Scout Troop 1783

Consideration of Bids: 
Scheduled Hearings: 

Communications "A 11 

1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Change order 001 Schools & Park Signage and Striping Improvements
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Recommendation to Approve Award for Emergency Sanitary Sewer Lining

Waiver of Bid 

Communications "B11 
- (Receive and File):

Ordinances: 
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: 2nd Reading of Proposed Section 1298.18 Sign Ordinance

Old Business: 

New Business: 

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience: 

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1481 $1,989,540.71 

Adjournment: 

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerb 

page 7 
page 12 

page 17 



City Council 

Work Study Session
September 6 2023 

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on September 6, 2023 at 6:30 
P.M. and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present: 

Absent: 
Also Present: 

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss. Bill Colovos. Karen George. Christian Graziani. Greg Kowalsky. Zoey Kuspa. Phil Rauch 

Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa. City Attorney Ed Zelenak. City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City 
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale. City Clerk Janice Ferencz. City Treasurer Chris Rollet. 
Public Safety Director Joe Marsh. Fire Chief Justin Graves. Police Chief Mark Mydlarz. Building Inspections 
Director Tim Leach & Recreation Director Julie Goddard 

Mayor Kuspa, Public Safety Director Marsh and Councilman Colovos presented Officer Raymond 
Khamis & Reserves Lieutenant Erik Balogh with the Department Life Saving Award. 

Discussed the following agenda items: 

• Waiver Bid-Purchase of Fuel Management Software Upgrade
• Waiver Bid-Purchase of Network Infrastructure Upgrade
• Ml Community Center Grant-YMCA Support Letter
• 1 sl Reading of Proposed Section 1298.18 Sign Ordinance

This meeting ended at 6:59 pm. 

page 2 



City of Southgate 
Regular City Council Meeting 

September 6, 2023 

A Regular Me_eting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, September 6, 2023 in the
Southgate City Holl Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President zoey Kuspa. 

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Present: 
Absent: 

Priscilla Ayres-Reiss. Bill Colovos. Karen George. Christian Graziani. Greg Kowalsky. Zoey Kuspa. Phil Rauch 

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa. City Attorney Ed Zelenak. City Administrator Dan Marsh. Assistant City 
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale. City Clerk Janice Ferencz. City Treasurer Chris Roller, Public Safety 
Director Joe Marsh. Fire Chief Justin Graves. Police Chief Mark Mydlarz. Building Inspections Director Tim leach & 
Recreation Director Julie Goddard 

Minutes: 

Moved by Colovos, supported George, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated 
August 16, 2023 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously. 

Moved by Rauch, supported by Ayres-Reiss, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 
dated August 16, 2023 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously. 

Scheduled Persons in the Audience 

1. Robert Pawlowski, 127 57 Chestnut St, presented Maya Freitas & Leila Hilden as the new members that will
be taking over his position as District 15 Representative of the Wayne Commission Youth Council.

Communications "A": 

l. Letter from Mayor: Re: Purchase of Gasboy Fuel Management System Upgrade moved by Colovos,
supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the bid process and approve
the purchase of the Gasboy Fuel Management System Upgrade to R.W. Mercer Co. (2322 Brooklyn Road
Jackson, Ml 49203-0180) in the amount of $14,356.00. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Letter from Mayor: Re: Purchase of Network Infrastructure Upgrades moved by Ayres-Reiss, supported by
Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council waive the bid process and approve the purchase of
network infrastructure upgrades from NewEgg Business ( 17 560 Rowland Street, City of Industry, CA 917 48)
in the amount of $7,814.91. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Memo from Administrator: Re: Ml Community Centers Grant-YMCA Suppmt I ejter moved by George,
supported by Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council supports the YMCA of Metropolitan
Detroit's submission of on application titled, "Downriver Family YMCA Pickleboll Court Project" lo the Ml
Community Center grant program for the conversion of a shuttered outdoor pool into Pickleball Courts,
creating a sustainable, fun, physical activity resource for the Southgate Community al the Downriver
Family YMCA, 16777 Northline Rd. Southgate, Ml 48195; and,

WHEREAS, the location of the proposed project is within the jurisdiction of City of Southgate and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed project. if completed, will be a benefit to the community by repurposing �age 3currently inoperable pool into a new recreation amenity; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed project. is in alignment with the City of Southgate's Recreation Master Plan. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 6, 2023 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Southgate hereby supports submission of a Ml 
Community Center Grant Application for the Downriver Family YMCA Pickleball Court Project. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

Ordinances: 

l. Memo from Administrator: Re: 1 s1 Reading of Proposed Section 1298, 18 Sign Ordjnqnce as this is the first
reading, no action by council is required. 

Unscheduled Persons In Audience 

l. Nancy O'Brien, 14155 Poplar, discussed her concerns about the Dog Park
2. Thomas Sison, 13290 Oakdale, discussed his concerns about the Dog Park
3. Aidan Scott, Allen Park Resident, discussed his concerns about the Dog Park.

Claims and Accounts: 

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant 
# 1480 for $16,506,939.29. Motion carried unanimously. 

Adjournment: 

Moved by George, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council 
be adjourned at 7:27 P.M. Carried unanimously. 

Zoey Kuspa 
Council President 

Janice M. Ferencz 
City Clerk 

page4 



Laura Walsh 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

schickline1 <schickline1@aol.com> 
Friday, August 18, 2023 11 :34 AM 
Laura Walsh; amzito826@gmail.com 
Troop 1783 wreath sales 2023 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

Laura 
Good afternoon, can you please put us on schedule for approval to sell wreaths at our old location near plant 
fitness for 11/24-11/26, 12/2- 12/3. Hopefully we can complete in 2 weekends. 

Also if there is any events going on southgate that you could use some volunteers for please keep us in mind. 
Thanks 

Amy Hirsch 
248-921-9788

Slmt from Samsung Gnlaxy snrnrtphonc. 

page 5 



Michael S. Sisskind & Company 

30300 Northwestern Highway, First Floor 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334 

(248) 932-0100 Fax (248) 932-1734

September 11, 2023 

VIA EMAIL DELIVERY 

Boy Scout Troop 1783 
c/o Ms. Laura Walsh 
LWalsh@ci.southgate.mi.us 

Dear Laura; 

Per our recent email communications, please consider this letter as Southgate, LLC's 
approval of your request to hold a Christmas wreath sale at the Southgate Shopping 
Center on the dates of November 24, 25 & 26, plus December 2 & 3, 2023.

Accordingly, the troop will need to verify if a permit is required, and obtain said permit, 
from the City of Southgate. We do have a copy of the executed Hold Harmless 
Agreement; Southgate, LLC and/ or Michael S. Sisskind and Company, LLC are not 
responsible for any incident that may take place during the dates listed above. 

If you have any questions, please contact this office. 

We wish you great success at this location. 

Very truly yours, 

1-od'D;_;�
Liza S. �enn�s� C
Property Management 
LHennessy@mssandco.com 

/lsh 

cc: schickline1@aol.com 

page6 



,JOSEPH G. KUSPA 
Mayor 

- CITY COUNCIL -

ZOEYKUSPA 

Council Presidellt ,JANICE M. FERENCZ 

City Clerk 
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

BILL COLOVOS 

KAREN E, GEORGE 

PHILLIP J. RAUCH 

PRJSCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

CIIRISTOPIIER r. ROLLET 
Treasurer 

September 14, 2023 

To the Honorable 
City Council 

<ntty of �outqgate 

Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Re: Approval of Change Order No. 001 Schools & Park Signage & Striping 
Improvements 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have reviewed the above and concur with the City Engineer's recommendation 
to approve the change order in the amount of $37,687.1 O for the Schools & Park 
Signage & Striping Improvements. This change order is an addition to the scope 
of work as outlined in the agreement approved by the City Council at your August 
16, 2023 meeting. The work will consist of additional pavement markings to 
Trenton Road between Dix-Toledo Rd. and Eureka Rd. 

Funds for this change order are available in the Act 51 Streets Fund. 

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested. 

JGK/law 

NORMA J. WURM LINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICIIIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • FAX: 734-246-1414 

page 7 



JOSEPH G. KOS PA 
May11r 

JANICE M. FERENCZ 
City Clerk

• CITY ceUNCIL

ZOEY ICUSPA 
Cow,cJI President 

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET 
'lrea.mrer 

Qt ity nf �nutqgntr 

CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI 

BILL COLOVOS 

KAREN E. GEORGE 

PlllLLIP J. RAUCH 

PRISCILLA AYRES-REISS 

GREG KOWALSKY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator/ Finance Director b 

September 13, 2023 � 

Recommendation for Change Order No. 001 for Schools & Parks Signage 
& Striping Improvements 

I have reviewed the above change order with the City Engineer and concur with his 
recommendation for approval of Change Order No. 001 in the amount of $37,687.10 to 
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. This change order is an addition to the scope of work as outlined in
the agreement approved by City Council at their August 16, 2023 meeting. The work will
consist of additional pavement markings to Trenton Road, between Dix-Toledo Road
and Eureka Road.

Adequate funding for this project change order is available in the Act 51 Streets Fund. 

Proposed Motion 
Approve Change Order No. 001 in the amount of $37,687.10 to J. Ranck Electric, Inc. for 
additional pavement markings on Trenton Road. 

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD• SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 • 734-258-3022 • l?AX: 734-246-1414 

pages 



September 13, 2023 

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator 
City of Southgate 
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Re: Schools & Parks Signage & Striping Improvements 
Change Order No. 001 
City of Southgate 
Hennessey Project No. 13140 

Dear Mr. Marsh:: 

Please find attached change order 001 for the above referenced project. The referenced project 
was awarded to J. Ranck Electric, Inc. through a competitive bidding process and approved by 
the City Council at their regularly scheduled meeting of August 16, 2023. 

The City of Southgate desires that new pavement markings be applied to Trenton Road, between 
Dix-Toledo Road and Eureka Road. The current Trenton Road pavement markings have 
deteriorated to the point of a safety concern for vehicle and pedestrian travel. 

This change order is for an addition to the scope of work as outlined in the approved contract. 

We request that the attached change order be approved at the regular City Council meeting 
scheduled for September 20, 2023. If you have any questions, or if additional information is 
necessary, please do not hesitate to contact me,, 

Very Truly Yours, 

• �,;
<

�

G

M®c
\J:n·M.Mlller 

Project / Construction Manager 

cd·: Doug Drysdale, Finance Director, City of Southgate 
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate 
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
Jordan Wilcox, Contracts Manager, J, Ranck Electric, Inc. 
Tyler Watters, Project Manager, J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 
Hannah Mitchell, Project Management Assistant, J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 

File 8.3 

Engineering 

for Results 

page9 





Changes
. 
o�:r\ iinated B

� 
0

Hen 
.. 
n�sse

� �
ngineers, Inc.:

Si�nlitur.e'. ·; . •. ·· ,: :/fl!J � 
Title:.:�-r0foctJ1Ct>11'stwetimriMarnage11 ·

' .. 

Print Name:. John M. Miller. Date: jlep,ten3,be1: t3:120�'3' __

Accepted by: J .-iRa-r1ek,.B.le.ctric. lnc.

Signature:_ .✓--tdNf G, TJ""" 
:c 

' ( -

Print Name: Jordan Wilcox

Accepted by the City of Southgate:

Title: Contracts Man�irC

Signature: ___________ _ Title:·--=----,-.-.,.,,...,.---,,,.,,,...._-

Print Name:----------�

Engineering 

for Results 
page 11 







September 14, 2023 

Mr. Dan Marsh, City Administrator 
City of Southgate 
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway 
Southgate, Michigan 48195 

Re: 16046 Eureka (Safelite) Sanitary Sewer Lining 
City of Southgate 
Hennessey Project No. 11099 

Dear Mr. Marsh: 

RJ&J Enterprises has completed the necessary:emergency sewer repair at the above referenced 
address. 

Due to the age and deteriorated condition of the remaining existing concrete sanitary sewer pipe, 
Hennessey Engineers recommends lining the entire 420 foot length of this sanitary sewer by the 
cured in place pipe method (CIPP). This pipe lining work should be performed as soon as 
possible. 

I have enclosed with this letter, an estimate from SAK, a pipeline infrastructure company, that will 
perform the sewer lining work. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very Truly Yours, 

dHEN

rkt

N�SSEY ENGINEERS, INC 
. 

. :· .lb/. l/4�, 
; . .hr r�t MJll�r 

Project/ Construction Manager 

Enclosure 

cc: Doug Drysdale, Finance Director, City of Southgate 
Kevin Anderson, Director of Public Services, City of Southgate 
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc. 
Randy Taylor, President, RJ&J Enterprises 

File B.3 

Engineering 

for Results 

page 14 



































Southgate Sign Ordinance, FINAL 

A. No other temporary signs (including but not limited to portable; banners;
pennants; streamers; signs transported by means of wheels; additional A- or T
frames; additional menu and sandwich boards; balloons; or umbrellas used for
advertising; and signs attached to or painted on vehicles)
shall be requested or utilized by the establishment.

B. Total height of the sign shall not exceed 4 feet and the total sign display area shall
not exceed 24 inches by 36 inches.

C. The message board sign shall only be displayed during regular business hours
and must be removed and appropriately stored within the business at the close
of the business each day.

D. The message board sign shall be located on the property accessory to and shall
not impede pedestrian or vehicular traffic. At no time shall the message board be
allowed within required parking spaces or public rights-of-way, which includes
public sidewalks.

E. The message board sign shall be properly anchored to the ground to avoid
movement and ensure the public health, safety, and welfare.

F. The message board shall meet all the general provisions of this section as
outlined in subsection (b) hereof.

G. A plot plan of the site indicating where the temporary message board sign will be
placed shall be submitted to the Building Department as part of the permitting
process. The location of the message board sign will be approved by the Building
Department and shall be always adhered to by the applicant.

(h) Any sign not expressly permitted in this section is hereby prohibited. 

(i) Substitution. Notwithstanding any provision of this Section to the contrary, to the
extent that this Section allows a sign containing a commercial copy, it shall allow a
non-commercial sign to the same extent. The noncommercial message may occupy
the entire sign area or any portion thereof and may substitute for or be combined
with the commercial message. The sign message may be changed from commercial to
noncommercial, or from 1 noncommercial message to another, as frequently as
desired by the sign's owner, provided that the sign is not prohibited, and the sign
continues to comply with all requirements of this Section.

1298.19 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. 

No use otherwise allowed shall be permitted within any district set forth in this Zoning Code, 
which use does not conform to applicable performance standards pertaining to the limitation 
of smoke, dust, dirt, fly ash, chemical propellants, glare, radioactivity, fire, explosive hazards, 

noise, vibration, odors and wastes as set forth and regulated by County, State or Federal laws. 

1298.20 NONCONFORMING SIGNS. 
14 



Southgate Sign Ordinance, FINAL 

The lawful use of a sign exactly as the sign existed on the date of adoption of this amendment, 

may be continued, except as otherwise provided in this chapter, although that sign does not 

conform with this chapter. It is the intent of this chapter, however, to recognize the prompt 

elimination, as expeditiously as is reasonable, of such lawful nonconforming signs. A non 
conforming sign: 

(a) Shall not be altered in any fashion to prolong the life of the sign or to change the
shape, size, type, or design of the sign.

(b) Shall not be re-established after the activity, business, or usage to which it relates
has been discontinued, closed, or sold.

(c J Shall not be re-established after having been damaged or destroyed if the estimated 

expense of reconstruction exceeds 50% of the replacement cost as determined by the 
Building Official. 

( d) Shall not have any changes to the content displayed on the sign unless the sign is a

changeable message board sign or substantially similar type of sign designed for
periodic change of the sign message

15 



City of Southgate 

An amendment to the City of Southgate Zoning Ordinance to revise Section 
1298.18 (Signs) and promote the effective regullation of said section. 

1298.18 SIGNS. 

Amendment of Section 1298,18 is hereby amended to add the following_ intent and .12ur.12ose: 

'.J:he·-f)-fe-vi-s-i-O-Rs--e-J:--t-h-i-s-se4-e-n-ttfe-te-€-H€0-l¼fa-ge-the--effee-twe-l-l-5e-oi:.-s-i-g1ts---as--a--ffi€afl-5-B-f 
Ee-mmu-Hi@-t-ioR-ffif·a-p-art:iai+a+'--U5€-l'-OF-tl-5-e4p-r�efty--i-A---fhe-Gty,...-1-t--i-5-+Rte-A-ae(Ue--f}-fete€t 
-t-he·-pHbl-i-€--h-e-a-lth,-s-a fet-y;--a-oo-we-lfafe-WB-i-le-rew-gi-m-i-A-g-t:lle--legit-i ma te--Reetl-of--bl:l:-s-ine-ss, 
illGU5tfY;--aM---OtR-ef·it€8V-ffi€5--+A--a-tt.a--i-RfRg-thei-f.-«i-€-Ati-f+EatiBA-aRG-+flffifHl-a8BA-B9j-€-€8-\fe5, 
F-iAa-lly;--t-l'le-seetH7R--i-s-<les-igRed--te-premete-the-€-€0-A-Bncti€-tiev-ele-p-meR-t--aA4--a-estReti€ 
€A¥a€t:ef-e-t:--#le-Q-t-y--Bf-�thga-t-e--by--regu-lati+rg--t-Ae-€EH1-st-ft¼€tie-A,-altefaHB-H,fep-a+f, 
maintenance, ...siz.e, locatiQn,. and number of signs. All outdoor advertising structures. 
aWRi-RgS,oi.J.looafEl--s-i-gA s,-a-oo-t>th€-t'--fl0-HEes-wA-i-Eh--a4vertise-a-bl:l:-s-i-A-ess,rommef€+a+-vemuFe 
e¥·-1ta-me Bf a-pet'-Soo-shall-ee-regu.J.a-t-ed.as-fo 11 e ws: 

The intent of this article is to regulate the location. size. construction. and manner of display 
of sjgns in order to minimize their harmful effects on the public health. safety and welfare, 
While this article recognizes that signs are necessary to satisfy the needs of sign users for 
adequate identification and communication. failure to regulate them may lead to poor 
identification of individual businesses, deterioration and bliibt of the business and 
residential areas of the City, conflicts between different types of land use. reduction in traffic 
safety to pedestrians and motorists. and other impacts that are contrary to the purposes, 
intent and interests identified in this section. 

The following municipal interests are considered by the Citv to be compelling government 
interests. Each interest is intended to be achieved in a manner that represents the least 
restrictive means of accomplishing the stated interest, and in all events is intended to 
promote an important government interest that would not be effectively achieved absent the 
regulations in this Section. 

(a) Public Safety. Maintaining pedestrian and vehicular safety are predominant and
compelling government interests throughout the City, with particular emphasis on the 
safety of pedestrians, reducing distraction of motorists, and requiring proper 
maintenance and/or structurally unsafe signs to be repaired or removed .. 

(b) Character and Quality of Life. Achieving and maintaining attractive, orderly, and
desirable places to conduct business, celebrate civic events, entertain people, and 
provide for housing opportunities is directly related to the stability of property values 
needed to provide and finance quality public services and facilities within the City. 
This article intends to allow signs that are of sufficient, but not excessive, size to. 

perform their intended function as necessary to provide and maintain the City's 
aesthetic character and support neighborhood stability. 

1 





(3) "Awning." Refer to "canopy or awnings" below.

( 4) "Balloon." A flexible, nonporous container that can be of various shapes which is filled
with a gas causing it to inflate. Often the gas is lighter than air to allow the balloon to rise and
float in the atmosphere.

(5) "Banner." Any lightweight fabric or similar material that is mounted to a pole or a
building by a permanent frame at one or more edges, including feather flag banners. National
flags, state or municipal flags, or the official flag of any institution or business shall not be
considered a banner sj�n.

(6) "Beacon." Any light with one or more beams directed into the atmosphere or directed at
one or more points not in the same zoning lot as the light source; also, any light with one or
more beams that rotate or move.

(7) "Billboard" or "off-premise sign." Any sign which contains a message or advertises an
establishment, product, service, space or activity not available on the lot on which the sign is
located.

(8) "Broken sign." A sign that is composed of individual letters fastened to a building
surface or other support structure.

(9) "Building marker." Any sign indicating the name of a building, date of construction, and
any incidental information about its construction, which sign is cut into a masonry surface
or made of bronze or other permanent material.

(10) "Canopy or awning." A retractable or fixed shelter constructed of materials on a
supporting framework that projects from the exterior wall of a building. A canopy or awning
is placed over a door, window, entrance, outdoor service area or entire building.

3 
.f1:2.j,.,.'.'..fo.ffim-eR:tat-message--AH-y-s4gt1-WOFEltAg,-l0g0,-&F Btt-1-et=--i=e13-Fesettratiet=1-t:h-at· diFe-E-t:ly,-e1= 
-if!tlire€tly--names,-ad-ve-Ft:isesr-0F-Ea-l+s--atl:eH t-ieH-t0--a-.atl-&i+tess,-p-FooH€t:,seR1t€€,-&F- �F 
Eem-m-ef€4ttl -a-Et:i-vit:y-. 

(12,3) "Compatible." To be harmonious, consistent, or in keeping with the character of the 
surrounding environs. 

(19:) "Construction sign." Any sign which identifies the owners. financiers, contractors, 
a-rEh+l:eets, e-AgineeFS Bf!-t:e-f½a-AtS-0 f-a-�f!0j€-H-llil{-½€-F-€-OH-SEF�,





















fu.F--s-a-1-e·e-i-:--feflt.aJ.·-a-Fe-peFmHt:BG--w-ith-i-A-•-SG{}..fe.et-e-f-a-t:i-:eeway,.-pro-v-itl-ea- tJ:i-at.-&l:!Efl-Feal.est-at:e 
aEl-ver-hsi-Rg -s+g+1s · -ai-:e-l:!se€1-wr-i »g-tll€---wRw1:1€ti-e-A---0f a--oo-i-kHng-BF tJ:ie-. o#eF-i»g-.fu.F. -s-aJ.e.e-F 
r-€ftt-al-e.f-ffi:l-l e-sta t:e,-a-R4--p FB-v-i4e4,-fu-ftflei-:,tll-at-tJ:i-ey.-ai-:e-oo-t--.J.a rge-i-:-tA-a-H- Ee-R--&Ef l:!ar-e. ket. +R 
af-€-rt. 

·f JJ {;emtF1:1aieR-sigH-s -ar-e-al!Bwe4 withlH -a-RY-WfHHg-G-i-stF+Et tH:evi4e4-a.-e1:1-i-kl-i-Rg-per-mtt l:tas

-eee-R-�ssHeEl ·fu.F-tl=l-e- i3-1:ejeEt-{;emtF1:1€tioo--s-igHs -sl=l-all -Ret- e*Ee-ea --62--&Eftl-a Fe-.feet. m.afea.feF- a
siR�e--&1:1-FfaE-e--a-i-:ea-BF --64--&Ef-uar-e-k-et--fB-F--s-igns--ef-EWB-BF--mer-e-.fa€es-Bf--s-i*-ket-rn-fl:eigh-t
{..;.eH-SEFHffioo---sigH&--lfH:lst--ee i-:e moved -�om-tl:te---p-F-Of:)er-ty-with-i-R-.fi..v.€.-4ay-s-ef. f€-€ett}t-e.f
certificate of occu,p,an�

{-4}-G-H -e-te-mpeFa Fy -&igR-i-5 -a-J.lBWea-feF t-h-e--j:H'OffiOBOO-<:H'-a--5tJeE-i-al-e-veRt BF -a-Eti-vi-t:y-efu €fl-l+-f-€:A, 
ROO·f}fGfit BF -e@Eatiooal--i-Rstit1:1tioo--J:H:e-vi4e4 t-He--&igR. -i-s--Re +a FgeF-tl=l-a-R-J2--&Ef l:!are- fuet--fBf -a
siR-g-le·-&1:1Fl:a Ee- area--eF-(¥1-5tt-uar-e-k-et-.feF-5igR&·-0f twe-B-F--mer-e-f-a-Ee-Sa�-�s-4-splaye-€1 ... fuF- -RB 
moFe-tl=l-a-R-twe-wee-k-s-- iwi-Ew-ro-too-e-ve-Rt-0f--a-Et:i-vi ty--a-nfl. that -i-t-be Fem oveEl--with+n--&4- tHH¾FS 

ef tlle--€BRElus-i-eRe-f th-e--eve-At-BF-a-€ti-\Hty: 

fl>}-+em13B-Fa-Fy·ga rage-BF yafEl--s-a-l-e--s-i-g-1-1-s,gFaGH-a-ti-oorbir-thEl-a-y-fhlmes,B-peR -h-e-1:1-Ses,etE .... ar-e 
al+owe-El--fBf-Fe-5-ifl.enti-al-�o-pemes-13 rev id ed-tl=I ey--ar-e--RB-t--p-l-a-Ee-d--i-R-tJ:ie--pH-el+E-Figh-t:--ef..way
aR4-Elo-oot- e*Ee-ed --s-i �--&Ef l:!ar-e-ket-.feF-a- -singJ.e--5-l:!ff.aEe-a-i-:ea-<:tF--1-ri-sf}-uar-e-feet. -ffif .-sigHs --ef tWB 
or mor-e-fa€€-5.--Gar-age-a-fl4--y-afd-saJ.e-s-igns--shall-befeme-v.etl-witl=lrn..J.4--he-Hf5-ef the€ORE-l-us-i-on 
ef tJ:ie e-veRt-Bf!-a€ti-vity, 

-f6-}-+emperaFy--promotien-al--s-igRs-ty.piEa-1-l-y--asseE-iatea--wtth-l:!se-s -wh-er-e--at--l-east...fH\y--0Re
-p€f€-ent �-l-D/43-e-f ffiVefl-tOFy·f 5-Ge-Si-gRe-G•-feF-tl=l-e-B-l:!tooOF 4-spJ.ay-a-fl4--s-a-1-e-e-f-meFEha-R4i-se-oo- a
yeaF-f0tHK4-ba-s-is ---shal+-be-ffi<.-empt,--+:A-i-s-C¾e-m-p-ti-en---sh-a-J.J.-oo+y-ap-p-l-y-t-o--t►1:e-metif}Hal--s-igR-s
a-Rafe-F-4e-viE-es-tha-t --FeJ.at:e-t-o-tA-e---s-a-l-e--0f--tlle---m-e-F€flafltl+se-wh �El=i-�-.J.o@-t:e-€1-e-R-th-e--let--+h-i-s
exem.12,tion shall not be interpreted to include large scale inflatable devices (such as inflatable
rooftop balloons or characters), strobes. spotlights, beacons. or signs that display any
*lash-i-A-g-B-F-mo-v-i»g--+ight-s, e F 13 a i n te d s-igR-s-.+em13BfttFy--J:H'Omo-tiBRa-l--s-igR-s--.feF-tJ:iese- --stieE+f�c
uses shall comply with all applicable general provisions of this section.

fB---1-R FeEegfl-i-ti-e-R-tJ:ia-t-ther-e--i-s---a---Ree-El-.feF--a-El4tieRal-!Wtfe55;ioo-of.-s-13eeEb--iwt0f::te-u 
£Ehetl1:1J.e4-el e ct i o Rrt-Ae-rol-le-wf;1-Hb=ttml+e-s -feF-a-:QeFie-d-ef-9-0-4a;Y:£-:Wffif :W·-a-ruHb:fee-£H·da;Y:5 
a-fte.F-a-tl-e-s-igH-a-teG--ete€tioo-day-efl-whlEh-#te-Fe--i-s-at-l-eas-t-m,e::baH:er-&:m:t-tee:::m-a1ti-fi:liwt 
allewa-hle--area--ef-te moo Fa FV -s-igB5--shalJ.-be-mEFea-s-e-El--te--siM;y-fe.t¼.F-£e-O w-ttare-.fee:t:::f;t€f
m=emise-i-H-a-J.J.-45-tfi Et-s. +he- -miHHmHm-ai-:ea-e-f-a-R ind i vi d u-al-;5:igfH-ema+as 

f4:-l-f6;¼--l-R-Fe-s-iaeRti-al--a-Feas,-s-igfl-5--i.tle-RtifyiRg:f)rof)€rties foF::W:!e, +ease, W·R:et::W;e-v-i-Ge€1 
th e--s-i gH-4oes--oot..e)fE-ee-€1--6-;w-uar-e...fe.e.t..-i-R-aFea-.feF-a--s-iwe-wff-a<:-e-a r ea -01;.-±;2·-sQttafe 
feetfeF--s-iflli5:-<:H'-EWO--ffi'ffieFe-faees-eF-a -h-e+tm-t-ef.fuBF-reet:-nef:5:Aitll·t:be-re·:lte·ffl:0fe·:l:eiW 

-14 
twe--s-ign-s-.Bfl--a-R;Y;-e-He---l-et:--l-n-all-e-the-F-4istF-i-Et-s,a--s-igtt--shal.J.-flot:·-ha-ve--a---surfaEe-:ill:W
gFeat:eF---thaR-J-2-s g Ha re fe-et-.fe.F.-a- - -s-iH-g!e--&1:1f-fare--a-Fea-eF•{3.4-;WwfC: feet for &igas--oHw-e 
Bf-ffiOFe-.fa€es,..-G-f¼ly--s-igH5-fef-tR005tf-i-al-wo-eeFHe-S·-a-Fe·:f}ff-ffiHt:€G-with-i-R-�QO-fee:b1f-a 
fr-eewaj;cffflW+4e4--t:hat--5-tl€h--s-i@s-are--t1-se€1-Gl:!-R-Rg--t-he---wR5tFHffi:fill·ef-a-·:fttl:i:Wj-eg·-0f 
U1-e--otfuB:Rf:;..fuF--s-al-e--0F-r-e-Rtal-B-f -i-:ea!-estate..-a-R€1-lif-O:Y:i4w,-wther,-tllat-t:bey::aEe·wt; 
1-aFgeF thi:l-R---W wwr-e-fuet � rn�E-A--s-ifill§-4all-he-Feme-v:esl-witb-i-tt-:1-Q--wys 
fol!ew-iflg th-e--sa-1-erl ease 

I 
o r--Feflt--0-f-tJ:i-e--we-eeft:Y, 





f ee-t-i-» t:e ta+4isp-ki-y-a-Fe-a;-eX€€-13t: t:h-at: t:l+e-d iSf)+ay -a-Fea -0fa f}f+R€-ipa.J..wa-l.J.£-igA+na-y- be-i:n€-fea-s-ed 
ene- -sq-uafe-.foet-fO-f €-Ver-y-th Fee-.fuet.-0F-ffiH,t+Ofl-thet=eOf-th-a-t-t-h-e--wa-l-+.t:e-wh.iEh- the sign is to 
he....atta.c.h.e.d....s.e.ts....back behind the minimum setback requirement of the district_ u-p-te .. -a 
+na-K+ffitHH- Bf J5-0 -&f.l-l+a-F-e·.fuet,-0F•HfHO·-a·-ma�+m-1:1+n-�-a-Fea-ef ten.peF€€-Rt:.f1GJl/23- •f-t�1e 
t:eta.J.--a-Fe-a·-Ot:-the-wal+·t:e-whlEh-t:he--s+gR-rs-to--be--atra EheEl,tflBlHimg.-a-1-l-<l+IBffi-a-Rti- w i-1tdows.-in 
tt1e- wa-11,w-hiEA evef s4a-l-i--Fe-&l:ltt--i-fl..ti-:i-e-.J.e-sseFi¼ffl-Bunt:,. 

f&1-Md-iti eR-al·-a-c-ee-sseF-ywa+J-.5-ig-H-s-fe*EludfH-g·di Fe€t+ef!-a+-&-igH&3 may be--a-UaEhetl.t:e ttR:Y· watl 
at:-th e di-&EfetioR-�·tAe-tt13f)l itant:-u-p-te--a-ma*iffill-ffi-teta+--&qw re-f -ee-t: eJ ti-isplay.-a-rea-fur.. aU 
s-u4-5-i-gn-s Bf ne-t:·+neFe·tflttR·+G-0 -5-(jW-Fe·.fuet,aEept-th-a-Hh-e--t:et-a-l-s-Ej-UiH'-e-.fuet.of'. 4i-&J3+a:Y· area 
-m-ay· he·+A-c--Fea&ed-&y·-0A-e- -&Ef tta Fe-foet:-.fe.r-e-very-ii-ve-fue-t:-fW-.J:raEt➔en-t:1:i-e-ree-f.tl:i-at:-t:J:i-e-.-wa-l-1- OF 

walk;· t:e-whlEh-these-5-i-gA-S---a-Fe-te--be--a-t:taEAetl--sets--0aek-be-h-ifl:tl-t:he-+ni-R-i+n1,HR---set:b-a-Ek
i-:eq1:1-i-Fet:n--e-Rt-0f th-e-4-stFiEt;--u13-t:e--a +na*i-ffil:Htl•ef-1-.f:i-O-squafe.-teet,-0i:--up--t:e -a-+R-a-¾:-i+nlt+n{l -i-s-p-l-ay
�.!LQercent [5%) of the total area of the wall to which a sign or signs are to be
att-aeh-etl, +R-c-lutl+ng--al+--doo-FS--antl-winoows--i-R-th-e--w-a-l-+,w-l-1-iEh-e-ve1:.-s-h-a-l-l--i:es-u+t-tfl--t:A-e--+e-sseF
a-mount

·f-61 -NB -ad-vei:t➔5-ing ·-sh-a-1.J-be-f}-l-ate€1-oo--a-n-y-a-wning •BF€-a-fl0f):Y-�Eept--tH-e- -R-affie-ef t:h-e-.- {}WHeF,
oo-s-i-»e-ss-or-+Rti-usti-:y-conduEtetl-wit:h+fl-t:he--t}Femi-sesr-i-t:--+na-y-be-patfl-ted--0F-oth-e-FWi-se
f)e-Fm-a-n-e-A tl-y-pl-awd-flush--0n-th-e--a-w-R-i-1tg·Bf·@ne py,oo-t BR .j.y---i+-th e-€0ffi.B+t-i-at:i-B A-ofal-l--sig1tS
(}!Hhe-bufle-ing-frnn t: tl-e-net exEeed--th-e-ma*-HlH:lfH·-a-l+ewa-bl-e- -a-Fea-fBf.wa-1-+5-ig-A-5,

f4+ -No wall-s-igA--s-h-a-l.J.-�tentl-al:Jev-e- t:he-FOOt:+ine- -ef.th-e-b-u-i+Elmg.-t:e-wh+Eh--i-s-+t--att-aEh-etl. 

-f5J-Ne--s-igA·th-at: -i-s-n1-0ttAt:e€1- -a-lBH-g·-th-e--f-aEe--e.f.th-e--ml-i-kl+ng•BR-tt1-e-p rem is es -sh-a-I+ fWeteE-t:- OF

B-Ve-Fh-i-l-1tg·th-e-wa.J-I-BF•ttR:Y·f)€Fm-a-Re-At-arEh+teetuFa.J.-foat:ll-F-e,

OJ Temporary Signs. 

(1) One temporary sign is provided the sign is no Iar�er than 32 sguare feet for a sjngle
surface area or 64 square feet for signs of two or more faces and is displayed for no more 
than two weeks prior to the event or activity and that it be removed within 24 hours of the 
conclusion of the event or activity. 

(2) Temporary event signs are allowed for residential properties provided they are not
placed in the public right-of-way and do not exceed 6 square feet for a single surface area or 
12 square feet for signs of two or more faces. Garage and yard-sale signs shall be removed 
within 24 hours of the conclusion of the event or activity. 

(3) Temporary promotional signs typically associated with uses where at least 51 % of
inventor):'.'. is designed for the outdQ.QL.dJ.s.plaJ!'....a.nd sale of merchandise on a .)'.'.ear-round basis 
shall be exempt. This exemption shall only apply to promotional signs and/or devices that 
relate to the sale of the merchandise which is located on the lot. This exemption shall not be 
interpreted to include large scale inflatable devices (such as inflatable rooftop balloons. .. or 
characters), strobes, spotlights, beacons, or signs that display any flashing or moving lights, 

16 
or painted signs. Temporary promotional signs for these specific uses shall comply wjth a!I

applicable general provisions of this section. 

filPortable signs, not larger than 48 square feet and the temporary display of banners or 







the prompt elimination, as expeditiously as is reasonable, of such lawful nonconforming 
signs. 

fG-R:i. &Jl-. Passetl o--J0--9J.j 

(b) A nonconforming sign:

(1) Shall not be altered in any fashion so as to prolong the life of the sign or to change the
shape, size, type or design of the sign;

(2) Shall not be re-established after the activity, business or usage to which it relates has
been discontinued, closed or sold;

(3) Shall not be re-established after having been damaged or destroyed if the estimated
expense of reconstruction exceeds fifty percent of the replacement cost as determined by the
Building Official; and

( 4) Shall not have any changes to the content made-i-R !:Re we-fti-s ei!--symb(:)J.s-t.seEl-�F-1:l:ie
-r-ne-s-sage displayed on the sign unless the sign is a �l-l-eti--R-be.;1-Fachangeable message board 
sign or substantially similar type of sign designed for periodic change of the sign message. 

M-1:!f-a� filtG 3)i;gR t0ffiffiitt€e. 


